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Number:  

FOI/2019/210 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

23 May 2019 

Subject: 
 

Bank and agency spend on admin & clerical 

 
Q1 For the last financial year (2018-19) what was your total spend on bank and Agency for 

the admin and clerical staff group?  (please specify total spend for bank and agency 
separately, if you do not have a bank for this staff group please specify agency spend 
only) 

  
A1 For 18/19 Admin & Clerical: 

Bank £215k 
Agency £385k 

  
Q2 Do you have a master or neutral vend supplier in place for admin and clerical agency? 

 
If you do have a master or neutral vend in place for admin and clerical, what is the name 
of the supplier and when does your existing contract with the supplier end? 

  
A2 No 
 


